
 

1 
 

 CITY OF HOPEWELL 
Hopewell, Virginia 23860 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

Jackie M. Shornak, Mayor, Ward #7 
Jasmine E. Gore, Vice Mayor, Ward #4 

Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Councilor, Ward #1 
Arlene Holloway, Councilor, Ward #2 

Anthony J. Zevgolis, Councilor, Ward #3 
Janice Denton, Councilor, Ward #5 

Brenda S. Pelham, Councilor, Ward #6 
 

Charles Dane, Interim City Manager 
Stefan M. Calos, City Attorney 
Ronnieye Arrington, City Clerk 

 

AGENDA 
 

PHONE: 541-2249 
FAX: 541-2248 

 
e-mail: info@hopewellva.gov 

www.hopewellva.gov 
rarrington@hopewellva.gov 

 Date: January 9, 2018 MUNICIPAL BUILDING TIME:  Closed Meeting 6:30 p.m.   
 Regular Meeting  7:30 p.m. 

OPEN MEETING 
 
6:30 p.m. Call to order, roll call, and welcome to visitors 
 

CLOSED MEETING 
 

MOTION:  To go into closed meeting for (1) discussion and consideration of 
prospective candidates for employment (city manager); (2) discussion of 
appointment of specific appointees of city council (HRHA, Recreation Commission, 
Hopewell Water Renewal Commission); (3) discussion concerning a prospective 
business where no previous announcement has been made of the business' interest in 
locating or expanding its facilities in the community; (4) consultation with legal 
counsel and briefings by staff members or consultants pertaining to actual or 
probable litigation, where such consultation or briefing in open meeting would 
adversely affect the negotiating or litigating posture of City Council (EEOC);       
and (5) consultation with legal counsel employed or retained by city council related 
thereto and regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice 
by such counsel, in accordance with Virginia Code § 2.2-3711 (A) (1) [two items], 
(5), (7), and (8), respectively. 

 
 Roll Call  

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO VIRGINIA CODE § 2.2-3712 (D): Were only public 

business matters (1) lawfully exempted from open-meeting requirements and (2) identified in 

the closed-meeting motion discussed in closed meeting? 
 
Roll Call 
 
MOTION: To amend/adopt agenda 
 
Roll Call 
  

mailto:info@hopewellva.gov
http://www.hopewellva.gov/


 

2 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

7:30 p.m.   Call to order, roll call, and welcome to visitors 
 
Prayer by Chaplain Leroy Mashore of John Randolph Pastoral Care, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America led by Vice Mayor Gore. 
 

Consent Agenda 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by Council and will be 

approved or received by one motion in the form listed. Items may be removed from the Consent 

Agenda for discussion under the regular agenda at the request of any Councilor. 
 
C-1 Minutes:   
C-2 Pending List:   
C-3 Routine Approval of Work Sessions: January 18, 2018 - Work Session between the 

Planning Commission and City Council; February 1, 2018 – Work session with Springsted 
on Compensation Study and Plan, and HPD recruitment and retention 

C-4 Personnel Change Report & Financial Report:  Personnel report 
C-5 Ordinances on Second & Final Reading:   
C-6 Routine Grant Approval:  
C-7 Public Hearing Announcement:  
C-8 Information for Council Review: Minutes: Youth Services Commission (December 

2017) Recreation Commission - (November, 2017); EDA minutes (November, 2017); 
Hopewell Water Renewal Commission (January 2017, April 2017, April 2017, May 2017, 
July 2017) 

C-9 Resolutions/Proclamations/Presentations: Presentation by WRLH TV Fox Richmond 
regarding Rev. Dr. Curtis Harris 

C-10 Additional Announcements:  
 

Public Hearings 
CITY CLERK: All persons addressing Council shall approach the microphone, give name and, 

if they reside in Hopewell, their ward number, and limit comments to five minutes. No person 

shall be permitted to address Council a second time until all others have been heard, and no one 

may speak more than twice on any subject in any one meeting. All remarks shall be addressed to 

Council as a body, any questions must be asked through the mayor only, and there shall be no 

discussion without permission of the mayor. Any person who makes personal, impertinent, 

abusive, or slanderous statements, or incites disorderly conduct in Council Chambers may be 

barred by the mayor from further audience before Council, and removed, subject to appeal to a 

majority of Council. (See Rules 405 and 406.) 

 
PH-1 Noble Oil Services, Inc. request for an easement for pedestrian and vehicle traffic on 

the entrance road into the Hopewell Water Renewal Treatment Plant. 
 

ISSUE: Noble Oil purchased the Nalco property adjacent to the entrance road from 
Hummel Ross Road into the wastewater treatment plant.  Noble Oil has requested an 
easement that will allow it to use the road for pedestrian and vehicle traffic. 
 



 

3 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that Council approve Noble Oil Services, 
Inc.’s request for an easement for pedestrian and vehicle traffic on the entrance 
road into the Hopewell Water Renewal Treatment Plant 
 
MOTION:            
 
             

 Roll Call 
 
PH-2 Request to amend the Hopewell Zoning Ordinance, Article III-A, Residential, Low 

Density District (R-1 and R1-A, respectively), Section E. Yard Regulations,  Accessory 
Buildings, to reduce the setback of accessory structures on corner lots from 20 feet to 15 
feet 

 
ISSUE: The City has received a request to amend its Zoning Ordinance to reduce the setback of 

accessory structures on corner lots from 20 feet to 15 feet 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Administration recommends that Council approve the 
request to amend Article III-A, Residential, Low Density District (R-1 and R1-S, 
respectively), Section E. to reduce the setback of accessory structures on corner lots 
from 20 feet to 15 feet. 
 
MOTION:            
 
             

 Roll Call 
 
PH-3 Request to vacate a portion of an approximate 6,882 square foot undeveloped right-

of-way known as Walnut Street, adjacent to 401, 310 and 309 Delton Avenue. 
 

ISSUE: The City has received an application to request a vacation of 6,882 square feet of 
an undeveloped right-of-way. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Administration recommends that Council approve the 
request to vacate a portion of an approximate 6,882 square foot undeveloped right-
of-way known as Walnut Street, adjacent to 401, 310 and 309 Delton Avenue. 
 
MOTION:            
 
             

 Roll Call 
  



 

4 
 

 
Communications from Citizens 

CITY CLERK: A Communications from Citizens period, limited in total time to 30 minutes, is 

part of the Order of Business at each regular Council meeting. All persons addressing Council 

shall approach the microphone, give name and, if they reside in Hopewell, their ward number, 

and limit comments to three minutes. No one is permitted to speak on any item scheduled for 

consideration on the regular agenda of the meeting. All remarks shall be addressed to Council 

as a body, any questions must be asked through the mayor only, and there shall be no discussion 

without permission of the mayor. Any person who makes personal, impertinent, abusive, or 

slanderous statements, or incites disorderly conduct in Council Chambers, may be barred by the 

mayor from further audience before Council, and removed, subject to appeal to a majority of 

Council. (See Rules 405 and 406.) 
 
 

Regular Business 
Reports of City Manager: 
 
R-1 Report to City Council 
 
 ISSUE:  This item will be reserved for updates to City Council from administration.  
 
 This requires no action of Council 
 
R-2 Finance Department Turnover Assessment – This is a report from the Finance 

Director. 
 
 This requires no action of Council 
 
Reports of the City Attorney:   
 
Reports of the City Clerk:  
 
Reports of City Council: 
 
 Committees  
 
 Individual Councilors   
 
IC-1 City Boards, Authorities and Commissions Update/Outreach Plan 
 

Citizen/Councilor Requests 
 

Other Council Communications 

 
Adjournment  



 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 



 

PERSONNEL 
CHANGE 
REPORT 



DATE:  January 5, 2018 

TO:  The Honorable City Council 

FROM:  Michelle Ingram, Human Resources Specialist  

SUBJECT: Personnel Change Report – December 2017 

 

ADDITIONS (Regular FT and PT positions only) 

NAME DEPARTMENT POSITION DATE 
COCHRAN, JOHNIE RECREATION P/T SPEC EVENTS  12/21/2017 
MITCHELL, LAUREN GEN DIST CT ADMIN ASST  12/20/2017 

MONGER, HOLLY WATER RENEWAL LAB TECH TRAINEE 12/6/2017 
WEBB, ASHBY RECREATION P/T SPEC EVENTS 12/21/2017 

WILLIAMS, ROBERT FIRE P/T EMER SERV SPEC 12/7/2017 
 

PROMOTIONS 

NAME DEPARTMENT POSITION DATE 
WOOTEN, JAMES PUBLIC WORKS SR PUBLIC WORKS 

MAINT SPEC 
12/20/2017 

 

SEPARATIONS 

NAME DEPARTMENT POSITION DATE 
BATTON, TERRI TREASURER  TREASURER 12/31/2017 

CAMACHO, ROSE SHERIFF P/T SHERIFF DEPUTY 12/31/2017 
CHEEK, TOMMY SHERIFF P/T SHERIFF DEPUTY 12/31/2017 

CLEMENTS, JAMES SHERIFF P/T SHERIFF DEPUTY 12/31/2017 
FLOWERS, ARA LANITA SHERIFF SHERIFF DEPUTY 12/31/2017 

GREENWOOD, KENNETH WATER RENEWAL WWT OPER I 12/31/2017 
REXROAD, JENNIFER DEVELOPMENT PROPERTY INSP 12/31/2017 

SODAT, LUTHER SHERIFF SHERIFF 12/31/2017 
STANLEY, TRAVIS SHERIFF SHERIFF DEP CORP 12/31/2017 
VANCE, LINDSAY FIRE REV REC TECH 12/29/2017 

 
 
 
CC: Charles Dane, Assistant City Manager  Ron Hamilton, Interim IT Director 
 Renia Coles, HR Director   Jay Rezin, IT 
 Debbie Pershing, Senior Executive Assistant  Dave Harless, Risk/Safety Coordinator 
 Michael Terry, Finance Director   Carol Scarbrough, Parks & Recreation 
 Dipo Muritala, Accounting Manager   

Kim Hunter, Payroll  
  



  

INFORMATION 
FOR COUNCIL 

REVIEW 
 



RECREATION COMMISSION MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 8, 2017 
Hopewell Community Center 

 
 
 
Present:  Anthony Sylvester, Laura Sutton, Janelle Taylor 
 
Absent:  Terence Doctor, Rogers Henry, George Cuffey, Jr. 
 
Staff:  Aaron Reidmiller & Arlethia Dearing 
 
Guests: DeVohn Johnson (Department Intern) 
 
  
This meeting was called to order by Chairman Anthony Sylvester followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.   A motion was made by Janelle Taylor to approve the minutes from the May 10, 
2017 meeting and seconded by Laura Sutton. The motion was carried unanimously.   
 
 

INTRODUCTION: 

 

Mr. Reidmiller introduced our intern from Virginia State University, Mr. DeVohn 
Johnson. 
  
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
Programming Updates:   

 
Summer camp programs:  Summer camp programs were well-attended 
throughout the summer.  The programs featured a variety of different themes 
and included guest speakers and field trips.  Breakfast and lunch were also 
provided each day of camp.  Financial assistance was made available to 
families in need.   
 
Rockin’ on the River Concert Series:  The Rockin’ on the River Concert Series 
concluded on September 13.  The series was well-attended throughout the 
summer and only one concert had to be rescheduled due to inclement weather.  
Other than minor parking violations, the series was fortunate not to have any 
major incidents.  Hopewell Police provided overtime officer coverage for the 
events.   
 
Movie Night:  Outdoor movie nights were held at Atwater Soccer Complex, 
City Park, and Crystal Lake Park.  The City Park event drew the largest crowd 
for the showing of Casper.  The department plans to offer more outdoor 
movies next summer.  The programs were offered for free to the general 
public. 
 
City Park:  The grand opening celebration for City Park was held on Saturday, 
October 7, 2017.  Mr. Reidmiller acknowledged the department’s park services 

  
  

Recreation and Parks 

 
100 W. City Point Road 

Hopewell, VA  23860 

 

(804) 541-2353 

(804) 541-2464 (fax) 

 

www.hopewellva.gov 



staff for completing most of the site work and landscaping for the project.  The 
only construction completed by a contractor was the installation of the play 
equipment.  The department received assistance on the project from the Public 
Works Department and the Hopewell Fire Department.  Virginia-American 
Water employees also assisted on volunteer workdays with landscaping.   
 
Hopewell Haunts at Crystal Lake:  Mr. Reidmiller reported that this special 
event has become one of the department’s largest events with the crowd 
growing each year.  The event featured a haunted hayride, haunted walking 
trail, carnival rides, crafts, storytelling, hay maze, and other children’s 
activities.  The event was free and open to the public.   
 
City Point 5K and Kids Fun Run: – Mr. Reidmiller reported that this event drew a 

very large crowd with over 300 runners registered for the 5K and more than 400 
students competing in the Kids Fun Run.  The Fun Run was sponsored by the John 
Randolph Foundation.  The event also featured the newly-created Industry Cup, where 
local industries competed as teams for the best time.  The Industry Cup was sponsored 
by the Hopewell Manufacturers Association.   
 
Upcoming events:  Mr. Reidmiller reported that the first weekend in December would 
be very busy with the grand opening of the Wonder City Ice Skating Rink, the 
Holiday Boat Parade, and the Light Up the Night event which includes the parade, 
tree lighting, holiday concerts at the Beacon, and activities throughout downtown.   



Capital Projects Update:  Phase II of the Community Center Roof Replacement Project is slated to 
begin in December.  This phase of the project will focus on the roof area above the locker rooms, 
pool storage area, and boiler room. The project will cost $112,000.  The department is preparing for 
the Arlington Park renovation.  Department staff is working with the Timmons group to help design 
conceptual plans for the improvements.  The project will include a public input meeting for park 
neighbors to provide input for improved park space.   
 
Budget/Grant:   The department has applied for a $20,000 grant from the Virginia Environmental 
Endowment to assist with signage for the proposed Hopewell Riverwalk.  The department will begin 
developing its Fiscal Year 2019 budget in the coming weeks to present to the City Manager for 
review.     
 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 

 
Commission Member Discussion:  Chairman Anthony Sylvester inquired about the numbers for 
soccer.  Mr. Reidmiller explained that numbers were similar to past fall seasons.  He also explained 
that spring soccer typically has a higher registration number than the fall because of the conflict with 
football and cheerleading, which are both very popular in the city.  Feedback was provided on the 
route for the 5K.  Mr. Reidmiller will share the feedback with the 5K planning committee at their 
next meeting.   
 
December Meeting – After a brief discussion, the members of the Commission determined that a 
December meeting would not be necessary and that the next formal meeting of the group would be 
held in January.   

 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Adjournment – With there being no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Janelle Taylor 
and seconded by Laura Sutton to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was carried.  The next meeting 
will be held on January 10, 2018, at the Hopewell Community Center. 



EDA Meeting 11/06/2017 @ 5:30pm 
 
 
Present: Debbie Randolph, Tom Wagstaff, Bob Moore, Joan Gosier, Elliot Eliades, Steve Pettler and 
Lynda Frink 
 
Absent: none 
 
Staff Present: Jake Elder   

Others Present: none  
 
Called to order:  D. Randolph called the meeting to order at 5:30pm in the Second Floor City 
Conference Room.  
 
Approval of Agenda:  The Agenda was approved and distributed.  
 
Minutes: The minutes of the October 2017 meeting were reviewed. A motion to accept the minutes as 
written was made by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by B. Moore. Motion carried.  

Chairperson Report:  
D. Randolph reported one the following items:  
 -  The EDA will receive $1,000.00 income from Pacific 2.1 Entertainment Group Inc. for use of  
                 EDA property 
  
CLOSED SESSION:  
The EDA entered into closed session to discuss matters related to business development not subject to 
open meeting requirements.  The motion was made to go into closed session by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by. 
B. Moore Motion carried.  J. Elder reviewed all projects currently in the pipeline and discussed any 
forthcoming.   
                           
Upon returning to open session the Board stated only matters discussed in closed session were those not 
subject to open meeting requirements. Roll call vote: D. Randolph, Yes; B. Moore, Yes; T. Wagstaff, 
Yes; J. Gosier, Yes; Elliot Eliades, Yes; and S. Pettler, Yes and L. Frink, Yes.  
 
Actions from Closed Session:  
None 
 
Treasurer’s Report: 
Joan Gosier provided a treasurer’s report. She gave a full review of the Revenue & Expenses on all 
projects.  
  
New Business: none 
 
Next meeting: December 4, 2017 in the Second Floor City Conference Room @ 5:30pm. 
 
Adjourn: Motion by T. Wagstaff to adjourn, 2nd by E. Eliades; adjourned at 7:05pm. 



RECREATION COMMISSION MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 7, 2017 
Hopewell Community Center 

 
 
 
Present:  Anthony Sylvester, Laura Sutton, Janelle Taylor 
 
Absent:  Terence Doctor, Rogers Henry, George Cuffey, Jr. 
 
Staff:  Aaron Reidmiller & Arlethia Dearing 
 
Guests: DeVohn Johnson (Department Intern) 
 
  
This meeting was called to order by Chairman Anthony Sylvester followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.   A motion was made by Janelle Taylor to approve the minutes from the May 10, 
2017 meeting and seconded by Laura Sutton. The motion was carried unanimously.   
 
 
INTRODUCTION: 
 
Mr. Reidmiller introduced our intern from Virginia State University, Mr. DeVohn 
Johnson. 
  
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
Programming Updates:   

 
Summer camp programs:  Summer camp programs were well-attended 
throughout the summer.  The programs featured a variety of different themes 
and included guest speakers and field trips.  Breakfast and lunch were also 
provided each day of camp.  Financial assistance was made available to 
families in need.   
 
Rockin’ on the River Concert Series:  The Rockin’ on the River Concert Series 
concluded on September 13.  The series was well-attended throughout the 
summer and only one concert had to be rescheduled due to inclement weather.  
Other than minor parking violations, the series was fortunate not to have any 
major incidents.  Hopewell Police provided overtime officer coverage for the 
events.   
 
Movie Night:  Outdoor movie nights were held at Atwater Soccer Complex, 
City Park, and Crystal Lake Park.  The City Park event drew the largest crowd 
for the showing of Casper.  The department plans to offer more outdoor 
movies next summer.  The programs were offered for free to the general 
public. 
 
City Park:  The grand opening celebration for City Park was held on Saturday, 
October 7, 2017.  Mr. Reidmiller acknowledged the department’s park services 

  
  

Recreation and Parks 
 

100 W. City Point Road 
Hopewell, VA  23860 

 
(804) 541-2353 

(804) 541-2464 (fax) 
 

www.hopewellva.gov 



staff for completing most of the site work and landscaping for the project.  The only construction 
completed by a contractor was the installation of the play equipment.  The department received 
assistance on the project from the Public Works Department and the Hopewell Fire Department.  
Virginia-American Water employees also assisted on volunteer workdays with landscaping.   
 
Hopewell Haunts at Crystal Lake:  Mr. Reidmiller reported that this special event has become 
one of the department’s largest events with the crowd growing each year.  The event featured a 
haunted hayride, haunted walking trail, carnival rides, crafts, storytelling, hay maze, and other 
children’s activities.  The event was free and open to the public.   
 
City Point 5K and Kids Fun Run: – Mr. Reidmiller reported that this event drew a very large crowd with 

over 300 runners registered for the 5K and more than 400 students competing in the Kids Fun Run.  The 
Fun Run was sponsored by the John Randolph Foundation.  The event also featured the newly-created 
Industry Cup, where local industries competed as teams for the best time.  The Industry Cup was 
sponsored by the Hopewell Manufacturers Association.   
 
Upcoming events:  Mr. Reidmiller reported that the first weekend in December would be very busy with 
the grand opening of the Wonder City Ice Skating Rink, the Holiday Boat Parade, and the Light Up the 
Night event which includes the parade, tree lighting, holiday concerts at the Beacon, and activities 
throughout downtown.   
 
Capital Projects Update:  Phase II of the Community Center Roof Replacement Project is slated to begin 
in December.  This phase of the project will focus on the roof area above the locker rooms, pool storage 
area, and boiler room. The project will cost $112,000.  The department is preparing for the Arlington Park 
renovation.  Department staff is working with the Timmons group to help design conceptual plans for the 
improvements.  The project will include a public input meeting for park neighbors to provide input for 
improved park space.   
 
Budget/Grant:   The department has applied for a $20,000 grant from the Virginia Environmental 
Endowment to assist with signage for the proposed Hopewell Riverwalk.  The department will begin 
developing its Fiscal Year 2019 budget in the coming weeks to present to the City Manager for review.     
 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 

 
Commission Member Discussion:  Chairman Anthony Sylvester inquired about the numbers for soccer.  
Mr. Reidmiller explained that numbers were similar to past fall seasons.  He also explained that spring 
soccer typically has a higher registration number than the fall because of the conflict with football and 
cheerleading, which are both very popular in the city.  Feedback was provided on the route for the 5K.  
Mr. Reidmiller will share the feedback with the 5K planning committee at their next meeting.   
 
December Meeting – After a brief discussion, the members of the Commission determined that a 
December meeting would not be necessary and that the next formal meeting of the group would be held in 
January.   

 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Adjournment – With there being no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Janelle Taylor and 
seconded by Laura Sutton to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was carried.  The next meeting will be 
held on January 10, 2018, at the Hopewell Community Center. 



Youth Services Commission Minutes  
12/11/17 

 
The inaugural meeting of the Youth Services Commission (YSC) was held on December 11, 2018 at 
6:00pm at the Appomattox Regional Library – HMA Room.  
 
Present:  Rachelle Parrish   
  Jessica Morse-Coley 
  Antonio Holloway 
  Britney Dolsey 
  Marcy Williams 
  Terence Doctor 
  Everett Gilliam  
  Rev. Jacob Sahms  
  Alison Noble  
  Raja Nelson 
  NaQuetta Mitchell  
  Katina Moss  
  Ruth Johnson  
  Vice Mayor Gore  
 
Absent:  Dr. Melody Hackney 

 
Commission members not previously sworn in, were sworn in: Antonio Holloway, Alison Noble, Marcy 
Williams.  
 
Dr. Hackney will be sworn in at the next meeting, or at her earliest convenience. 
 
Introductions of YSC Members, Youth Coordinator, and City Clerk  
 
Introduction of housekeeping rules and Roberts Rules of Order  
 
Reviewed motion that established the YSC (8/28/17) and sample bylaws  

• The YSC determined they will meet on the 3rd Monday of each month  
 
Nominations were accepted and subsequently voted on to establish officers for the YSC.  
 

Appointed Officers: 
• Chairperson - Katina Moss 
• Vice Chairperson - Terence Doctor 
• Secretary - Everett Gilliam  
• Treasurer -  Jessica Morse-Coley  
• Parliamentarian - Vice Mayor Gore  

 



Introduction of four additional YSC meeting attendees (non-members) 
Vice Mayor Gore, explained the vision with which the Office on Youth (OOY) and YSC were reinstated. 
Additionally, Vice Mayor Gore will share presentations and meeting minutes to provide the YSC 
members with further background context.  
 
Katina Moss moved to table bylaws until they have been revised. Motion seconded by Ruth Johnson.  
 
Action Items:  

• Review and become familiar with Roberts Rules of Order (abbreviated version provided in 
agenda packet)  

• Review sample bylaws for the YSC & send updates to the City Clerk, Ronnieye Arrington, in 
advance of the next meeting (sample provided in agenda packet)  

• Brainstorm goals, mission, & vision statements for the YSC  
• Review additional information and presentation provided by Vice Mayor Gore  
• Follow the OOY social media pages  

 
Upcoming Meeting Dates: 

• January 29, 2017 
• February 26, 2017 
 
**January & February meeting dates deviate from established schedule due to holidays  











































































































































































 
PROCLAMATIONS 

§ 
RESOLUTIONS  

§ 
PRESENTATIONS 

 





Rev. Dr. Curtis West Harris was the last of six children born to the late Thelma and Sandy Harris on 
July 1, 1924 in Dendron, Virginia. He was raised in Hopewell, Virginia and educated in its public 
schools.
Although Dr. Harris' childhood was spent in poverty, he was taught early in life, the value of 
sharing with the less fortunate. This sharing factor and the selflessness exemplified by his mother 
were pivotal to his entry into the ministry and to the role he selected to play in the protection of 
human rights.

CELEBRATING THE LIFE AND LEGACY OF REV. DR. CURTIS W. HARRIS



The civil rights work of Dr. Harris began as early as 1950 when he was elected president of the 
Hopewell chapter of the NAACP. Ten years later, he was arrested and sentenced to 60 days in jail 
for his role in a sit-in at a segregated drugstore in Hopewell. In 1961, he became a member of the 
National SCLC Board of Directors, joined forces with the late Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. and accepted 
nonviolence as the most practical means to fight racial and social injustice. He was arrested 13 times 
for acts of civil disobedience during his civil rights career.
In 1959, the late Dr. George W. King and Union Baptist Church in Hopewell ordained Dr. Harris into 
the ministry. He began his spiritual call at First Baptist Church, Bermuda Hundred in Chesterfield, 
Virginia where he was pastor for ten years. He also led the congregation at Gilfield Baptist Church, 
Ivor, Virginia for 33 years; and preached his last sermon as pastor of Union Baptist on Sunday, 
December 16, 2007 after 46 years as pastor.

CELEBRATING THE LIFE AND LEGACY OF REV. DR. CURTIS W. HARRIS



CELEBRATING THE LIFE AND LEGACY OF REV. DR. CURTIS W. HARRIS

By the 1960's, Dr. Harris had also taken an 
interest in local politics and ran seven 
times, unsuccessfully, for a seat on the 
Hopewell City Council. Finally, in 1983, he 
forced the city to switch from its 
longstanding at-large system to a ward 
system and became the second African 
American elected to the council. He 
became the city's second African 
American vice-mayor in 1996 and was 
sworn in as Hopewell's first African 
American mayor in 1998. On March 1, 
2012, after 26 years of service to the city 
and to his constituents in Ward 2, Dr. 
Harris retired from his seat on the 
Hopewell City Council.



CELEBRATING THE LIFE AND LEGACY OF REV. DR. CURTIS W. HARRIS

Dr. Harris was cited for contempt by the 
Boatwright Committee of the Virginia General 
Assembly and accompanied to his trial by Dr. 
King in 1962. He witnessed the "I Have a 
Dream" speech at the 1963 March on 
Washington for Freedom and Jobs, marched 
50 miles from Selma to Montgomery to secure 
voting rights for Blacks in 1965, assisted in the 
coordination of the Poor People's Campaign in 
1968, and beaten in Suffolk, VA during a 
peaceful protest in 1969. He was still battling in 
the war against injustice when he filed a 
discrimination complaint against Fort Lee, 
Virginia in 1996; and at the age of 83, Dr. Harris 
took to the streets in demonstration against the 
Hopewell City Council's proposal to build an 
ethanol plant in 2007.



As a Sponsor of Black History Month your organization will be able to share the 
achievements of Rev. Dr. Curtis W. Harris. Your organization would be 
recognized as staple within the community by delivering these important 
messages throughout Central VA. Each sponsor will share their personal 
experiences and how Rev. Dr. Curtis W. Harris’ helped influence their 
organization.
This is a key opportunity to incite membership opportunities and public 
awareness. 

On-Air
• The flight dates: February 1st through the 28th 2018.
• WRLH will produce one :60 vignette featuring your organizations close 

relationship with Rev. Dr. Curtis W. Harris audio and video identification 
during :05 tag.  

• The primary on-air schedule is based on the target audience of adults 24-
54. 

Sponsorship Overview



CELEBRATING THE LIFE AND LEGACY OF REV. DR. CURTIS W. HARRIS

Strong social, political, and religious consciousness led 
Dr. Harris to affiliate with and hold office in the 
following organizations: Hopewell Chapter of the 
National Association for the Advancement of Colored 
People (NAACP), President; Carter G. Woodson Parent-
Teacher Association (PTA), President; Hopewell 
Ministerial Association, Secretary/President; Hopewell 
Improvement Association (HIA), Vice 
President/President; National Southern Christian 
Leadership Conference (SCLC), Board of 
Directors/Vice President; Virginia State Unit of SCLC, 
President; Moses Life Insurance Association, President; 
Shiloh Lodge #33 of  Virginia Free & Accepted Masons, 
Inc. (Prince Hall Affiliated), Past Worshipful Master; 
Union Baptist Sunday School, Teacher/Superintendent; 
Lily of the Valley Chapter #44 (Order of Eastern Star), 
Past Worthy Patron; Virginia State Advisory Committee 
to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, Vice Chairman; 
Bethany Baptist Association and Allied Bodies, 
Moderator Executive Director and ; Virginia State 
University Non-Boarding Students, Counselor; Virginia 
Council on Human Relations, Director; and Hopewell 
City Council, Councilman/Vice Mayor/Mayor.



Total Investment: $5,000
Schedule Summary

Total Spots:  49
Total  Adults 25 to 54 Impressions:  438,100  

Reach :  43%   Frequency : 2

Primary On-Air Schedule

Program Days/Time
Feb 
5th

Feb 
12th

Feb 
19th 

FOX MORNING NEWS M-F / 7a-8a 3 3 3
ROTATOR M-F / 9a-4p 2 2 2
ERLH M-F/ 6p-10p 5 4 4
FULL MEASURE WITH 
SHARYL ATTKISSON

SUN/1030a-
11a 2 3 2

FOX PRIME ROS M-F 8p-10p 3 2 2
COLLEGE BASKETBALL SAT /12p-2p 1 1 1 
COLLEGE BASKETBALL SAT / 3p-5p 1 1 2



Promotional Support
• In addition to your primary on-air schedule Fox Richmond will add 20 

Additional no charge spots during the February flight on both stations.



BROADCAST REACH IN CENTRAL VIRGINIA



Sponsorship Agreement

Sponsorship Elements 
• Primary On-Air Schedule
• 20x Additional Value Added Spots on FOX 
• One (1) :60 second vignette produced

Total Sponsorship Commitment:  $5,000

WRLH Client

By: By:

Name/Title: Name/Title:

Date: Date:

This sale of advertising is subject to the Standard Advertiser Terms and Conditions (the “Terms”) in effect on the date the advertising order is accepted, which 
Terms are incorporated by this reference and are available at http://sbgi.net/wp-content/uploads/2015/06/standard-advertiser-terms-and-conditions.pdf
(and will also be sent by mail or fax upon written request). The parties intend for the Terms to be part of their agreement and be bound thereby; any 
additional or different terms in any purchase order or other document are hereby rejected.



PUBLIC 
HEARINGS 

 



 
PH-1 

 



PUBLIC NOTICE

Hopewell City Council will conduct a public hearing at a meeting on Tuesday, 
January 9, 2018 at 7:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers in the Municipal Building, 
300 North Main Street, Hopewell, Virginia 23860, for the purpose of receiving 
comments regarding a request by Noble Oil Services, Inc. for an easement allowing 
Noble to use the roadway extending in an easterly direction from Hummel Ross 
Road in the City and ending at Hopewell Water Renewal, the City’s wastewater 
treatment plant.

Information regarding the above referenced matters may be examined at 
Hopewell Water Renewal, 231 Hummel Ross Road, Hopewell, Virginia during 
normal business hours from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.  
Additionally, information can be obtained by telephone at (804) 541-2210.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER



 
 
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Mayor, Jackie Shornak, Ward #7     □ □ Vice Mayor Jasmine E. Gore Ward #4 
□ □ Councilor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1 □ □ Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2    □ □ Councilor Tony Zevgolis, Ward #3 
□ □ Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 2.2014 

       January 9, 2018 

 
CITY OF HOPEWELL  

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 
 
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: 

Civic Engagement 
Culture & Recreation  
Economic Development 
Education 
Housing 
Safe & Healthy Environment  
None (Does not apply) 

 
Order of Business: 

Consent Agenda    
Public Hearing          
Presentation-Boards/Commissions  
Unfinished Business            
Citizen/Councilor Request      
Regular Business 
Reports of Council Committees  

 

 
Action: 

Approve and File  
Take Appropriate Action  
Receive & File (no motion required) 
Approve Ordinance 1st Reading 
Approve Ordinance 2nd Reading 
Set a Public Hearing       
Approve on Emergency Measure  

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Approval of Nobel Oil Easement for Pedestrian and Vehicle 
Traffic on the Entrance Road into the Hopewell Water Renewal Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 
ISSUE:  Nobel Oil purchased the Nalco property adjacent to the entrance road from Hummel Ross Road 
into the wastewater treatment plant.  Nobel Oil has requested an easement that will allow them to 
periodically use the road for pedestrian and vehicle traffic.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The City Administration recommends City Council’s approval of the 
easement  
 
TIMING: Nobel Oil is in the processes of preparing the property for use as a waste oil storage and 
transfer facility.  Completion of this work is expected within the next couple of months and therefore, 
the easement would be needed at that time.   
 
BACKGROUND:  In accordance with VA Code §15.2-1800, City Council must hold a public hearing 
prior to the public or private sale, exchange, lease as lessor, mortgage, pledge, subordinate interest in or 
otherwise dispose of its real property.  Therefore, staff has scheduled this public hearing to obtain public 
comment on the Nobel Oil easement for the use of the entrance road to the City of Hopewell Water 
Renewal facility and is seeking City Council approval of said easement. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact to the City in approval of the easement.  The easement 
includes language that requires Nobel Oil to provide or participate in any road way maintenance 
activities.  
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:  Draft Nobel Oil Easement and map 
 
STAFF:   Jeanie Grandstaff, Director, Hopewell Water Renewal  

 



 
 

1 

Parcel Identification Number:  A portion of Parcel #106-0960 owned by the City of 
Hopewell, Virginia, and lying to the north of a parcel with Identification Number 106-
0961 
 
Grantee’s address:  5617 Clyde Rhyne Drive, Sanford, North Carolina, 27330 
 
This instrument was prepared by Virginia Attorney Samuel P. Johnson, III, Johnson and 
Andrews, P.C., 2614-B South Crater Road, Petersburg, Virginia, 23805, Virginia State Bar 
Number 07430. 
 
No monetary consideration, and otherwise exempt from taxation per Va. Code § 58.1-811 
(Exemptions), including subsection C(4) (conveying real estate from city) 
 
 
 THIS DEED OF EASEMENT is made this _____ day of _________, 2018, by and 

between the CITY OF HOPEWELL, a Virginia municipal corporation (the “City”), party of 

the first part, and NOBLE OIL SERVICES, INC., a North Carolina corporation (“Noble”). 

RECITALS 
 
 

 A. The City owns a roadway (the “Roadway”) extending in an easterly direction 

from Hummel Ross Road in the City and ending at the wastewater treatment plant of the 

City. 

 B. Noble owns a parcel of land (the “Property”) containing 3.5793 acres, more 

or less, with the improvements thereon, located along the southerly line of the Roadway 

and acquired by Noble by deed from Nalco Company LLC, dated February 29, 2016, and 

recorded in the Clerk’s Office of the Circuit Court of the City as instrument number 

160000380. 

 C. For many years the owners of the Property have used the Roadway for 

access to the Property. 

 D. Noble has asked the City, and the City has agreed, to formalize the rights 



 
 

2 

of Noble to use the Roadway. 

GRANT OF EASEMENT 
 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, this Deed of Easement WITNESSETH as follows: 

 1. For and in consideration of the foregoing and other valuable consideration, 

the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by the City, the City hereby 

grants and conveys to Noble and its employees, agents, invitees and licensees, a 

perpetual, but non-exclusive, easement (the “Easement”) to use a strip of land forty (40) 

feet in width extending from Hummel Ross Road along the northerly line of the Property 

to the northeastern corner of the Property.  The Easement is to be used for vehicular and 

pedestrian access between the Property and Hummel Ross Road and for underground 

utilities serving the Property. 

 2. Noble, at its expense, may pave (the “Paving”) all or part of the Easement 

area, but must give notice to the City, and must agree to complete paving within a time 

period to be determined by the City, before any Paving occurs, and must minimize any 

interruption of the use of the Easement area by the City because of the Paving. 

 3. Noble, at its expense, will be responsible for any necessary maintenance of 

any such Paving. If it fails to perform such maintenance within thirty (30) days after 

receiving written notice from the City requesting that such maintenance be performed, the 

City may cause such maintenance to be performed, and may place a lien upon Noble's 

Property for the costs of all such maintenance until Noble reimburses the City for the cost 

thereof. 

 4. The Easement will run with the land and will benefit Noble and its 



 
 

3 

successors in interest as owners of the Property, as well as the employees, agents, 

invitees and licensees of such successors in interest. 

 5. As evidenced by the signature of its President on its behalf, as set forth 

below, Noble accepts the terms of the foregoing Deed of Easement. 

 WITNESS the following signatures and seals pursuant to due authority: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[Execution Page follows] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
City of Hopewell-Noble Oil Services, Inc. 
Deed of Easement  



 
 

4 

Execution Page 
 
City of Hopewell, Virginia    Noble Oil Services, Inc. 
 
 
By:    ____ (SEAL)  By:       ____ (SEAL) 
 Interim City Manager     President 

Approved as to form: 
 
     ____ 
Stefan M. Calos for Sands Anderson PC 
City Attorney 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 
 
City of Hopewell, to-wit; 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of 

____________, 2018, by Charles E. Dane, Interim City Manager of the City of Hopewell, 

Virginia, on behalf of the City. 

 My commission expires:_____________________ 

              
       Notary Public 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
County of _______________ 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of 

____________, 2018, by ____________________, President of Noble Oil Services, Inc., 

a North Carolina corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

My commission expires:       
 
              
       Notary Public 





 
PH-2 

 



 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Councilor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor K. Wayne Walton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Mayor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Anthony J. Zevgolis, Ward #3   □ □ Mayor Jackie M. Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Vice Mayor Jasmine E. Gore, Ward #4 

       
  
  

 

  
CITY OF HOPEWELL  

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 
 
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: 

Civic Engagement 
Culture & Recreation  
Economic Development 
Education 
Housing 
Safe & Healthy Environment  
None (Does not apply) 

 
Order of Business: 

Consent Agenda 
Public Hearing 
Presentation-Boards/Commissions  
Unfinished Business 
Citizen/Councilor Request      
Regular Business 
Reports of Council Committees  

 

 
Action: 

Approve and File  
Take Appropriate Action  
Receive & File (no motion required) 
Approve Ordinance 1st Reading 
Approve Ordinance 2nd Reading 
Set a Public Hearing       
Approve on Emergency Measure  

 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Hold a public hearing to consider citizen comments regarding a 
request to amend the Hopewell Zoning Ordinance, Article III and III-A, Residential Low Density 
District. 
 
ISSUE:  The City has received a request to amend the Zoning Ordinance to allow accessory structures 
located in the rear side yard of a corner lot in the R-1 and R1-A District to be setback 15 feet instead of 20 
feet from the public right-of-way.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The City Administration recommends that City Council consider citizen 
comments regarding this matter.  Staff and the Planning Commission recommend approval.  
 
TIMING:   Hold a public hearing on January 11, 2018.  
 
BACKGROUND:  In September 2017 the Planning Commission received a request from a citizen to review 
the Zoning Ordinance as it pertains to accessory structures on corner lots in the R-1 and R-1A zoning 
districts.  Staff conducted a windshield survey and reviewed current maps to observe the current setbacks of 
homes and accessory structures in both districts. After review of Staff findings with the Planning 
Commission, a public hearing was held on December 7, 2017.  There were no citizen comments regarding 
this matter. The Planning Commission voted 5-0 to recommend approval of the amendments.  The 
Commission does not see any adverse impacts on current or future property owners with the approval of this 
amendment.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   None   
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS: 1. Staff Report 

2. Amendment (Current, Red-lined, and Proposed) 
     

      
STAFF:       Tevya W. Griffin, Director, Department of Development  

 



Page | 1  
 

CURRENT ZONING ORDINANCE 
 

ARTICLE III 
RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY DISTRICT (R-1) 

 
STATEMENT OF INTENT 
This district is intended as a single family district area with low population density. The regulations 
for this district are designed to stabilize and protect the essential characteristics of the district, to 
promote and encourage a suitable environment for family life where there are children. To these 
ends, development is limited to a relatively low concentration and permitted uses are limited 
basically to provide homes for the residents plus certain additional uses, such as, parks and other 
facilities that serve the residents of the district. 

 

A.  USE REGULATIONS 
In the R-1 Residential District, land may be used and buildings or structures may be 
erected, altered or used, only for the following (with off street parking as required for the 
uses permitted within the district): 

1. Single family dwellings (special definition). 

2. Public parks, playgrounds, recreational facilities. 

3. Accessory uses (special definition). 

4. Signs, in accordance with article 18 of this ordinance (special definition). 

5. Municipal utilities, not to include towers for the transmission of electrical energy. 

6. Private utilities, towers or antenna for wireless transmission above the frequency of 
20,000 hertz with a Conditional Use Permit issued by City Council. 

7. Member owned recreational facilities. 

8. Home occupations, to be located only in the main building.(special definition). 

9. Home occupations, in an out building, with a Special Use Permit from the Board of 
Zoning Appeals (special definition). 

10. Bed and breakfast (special definition). 

11. Group housing for the elderly and handicapped (special definition). 

 

B.  AREA REGULATIONS 
1. The minimum lot size for permitted uses in this district shall be twelve thousand 

(12,000) square feet. 

 



Page | 2  
 

C.  MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 
1. The minimum lot width for permitted uses in this district shall be eighty (80) feet at the 

setback line. 

 

D.  YARD REGULATIONS, MAIN BUILDING 
1. Structures shall be located at least twenty five (25) feet from any street or highway or 

any street or highway right-of- way, except that no new structure need be set back more 
than the average of the two (2) adjacent  structures on either side.   This shall be 
known as the "setback line". 

2. The minimum width of each side yard (two required) for a permitted use in this district 
shall be ten (10) feet. On a corner lot, the minimum side yard  for the side facing the 
side street shall be twenty (20) feet. 

3. Each main structure shall have a rear yard of at least twenty five (25) feet. 
 

E.  YARD REGULATIONS, ACCESSORY BUILDINGS 
1. No accessory building shall be located between "setback line" and the  front property 

line. 

2. No accessory building shall be located any closer than 



Page | 3  
 

3. zero (0) feet to any property line. On a corner lot, no accessory building shall be located 
any closer than twenty (20) feet to the side property line of the side facing the street. 

4. No accessory building shall be located any closer than five (5) feet to any other 
building. 

F.  HEIGHTS 
1. Main buildings may erected up to thirty five (35) feet or two and one half (2 ½) stories 

from grade.    

2. Chimneys, water towers, wireless towers and other necessary mechanical 
appurtenances when permitted by this article in this district and when attached to a 
main building or structure are exempt from height regulations. 

 
 

G.  REQUIREMENT FOR PERMITTED USE 
Before a building permit shall be issued or construction commenced on any permitted use 
other than a single family dwelling in this district, or a permit issued for a new use other 
than a single family dwelling, all requirements of Article XVI, Site Plan Requirements, 
shall be met. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page | 1  
 

 
 
 
 
 
Zoning Ordinance Amendment Request  (R-1 Zoning District) 
 
 
Background 
 
A citizen has requested the Planning Commission examine the requirement for the rear 
side yard setback for accessory structures on corner lots in the R-1A Zoning District. The 
Planning Commission has reviewed the issue and determined that current land use 
conditions justify an amendment to the ordinance that will allow property owners to build 
accessory structures of a certain size and use closer to the rear side yard than previously 
allowed. Proposed amendment language has been underlined. 

 
 

ORDINANCE 2018-XX 
 

An Ordinance amending and reenacting Article III, Residential, Low Density District, of 
the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Hopewell, as it relates to the rear side yard setback 

requirements for accessory structures on corner lots. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HOPEWELL that Article III, Low 
Density District, of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Hopewell, is amended and reenacted as 
follows: 

 
ARTICLE III 

RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY DISTRICT (R-1) 
 

STATEMENT OF INTENT 
This district is intended as a single family district area with low population density. The regulations 
for this district are designed to stabilize and protect the essential characteristics of the district, to 
promote and encourage a suitable environment for family life where there are children. To these 
ends, development is limited to a relatively low concentration and permitted uses are limited 
basically to provide homes for the residents plus certain additional uses, such as, parks and other 
facilities that serve the residents of the district. 

 

A.  USE REGULATIONS 
In the R-1 Residential District, land may be used and buildings or structures may be 



Page | 2  
 

erected, altered or used, only for the following (with off street parking as required for the 
uses permitted within the district): 

1. Single family dwellings (special definition). 

2. Public parks, playgrounds, recreational facilities. 

3. Accessory uses (special definition). 

4. Signs, in accordance with article 18 of this ordinance (special definition). 

5. Municipal utilities, not to include towers for the transmission of electrical energy. 

6. Private utilities, towers or antenna for wireless transmission above the frequency of 
20,000 hertz with a Conditional Use Permit issued by City Council. 

7. Member owned recreational facilities. 

8. Home occupations, to be located only in the main building.(special definition). 

9. Home occupations, in an out building, with a Special Use Permit from the Board of 
Zoning Appeals (special definition). 

10. Bed and breakfast (special definition). 

11. Group housing for the elderly and handicapped (special definition). 

 

B.  AREA REGULATIONS 
1. The minimum lot size for permitted uses in this district shall be twelve thousand 

(12,000) square feet. 

 

C.  MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 
1. The minimum lot width for permitted uses in this district shall be eighty (80) feet at the 

setback line. 

 

D.  YARD REGULATIONS, MAIN BUILDING 
1. Structures shall be located at least twenty five (25) feet from any street or highway or 

any street or highway right-of- way, except that no new structure need be set back more 
than the average of the two (2) adjacent  structures on either side.  This shall be known 
as the "setback line". 

2. The minimum width of each side yard (two required) for a permitted use in this district 
shall be ten (10) feet. On a corner lot, the minimum side yard  for the side facing the 
side street shall be twenty (20) feet. 

3. Each main structure shall have a rear yard of at least twenty five (25) feet. 
 

E.  YARD REGULATIONS, ACCESSORY BUILDINGS 
1. No accessory building shall be located between the "setback line" and the front property 



Page | 3  
 

line. 

2. 2. No accessory building shall be located any closer than zero (0) feet to any property 
line.  On a corner lot, no accessory buildings shall be located any closer than twenty 
(20) feet to the side property line of the side facing the street. 

 
3. No accessory building larger than 256 square feet located on a corner lot shall be 

closer than 20 feet to a side property line adjacent to a public right of way, including 
but not limited to a public road, alley, or sidewalk, or public easement.   

4. An accessory building equal to or less than 256 square feet located on a corner lot and 
not used for the storage of a motor vehicle (or motorcycle) may be located not less than 
15 feet from a side property line adjacent to a public right of way, including but not 
limited to a public road, alley, or sidewalk, or public easement.   

5. No accessory building shall be located any closer than five (5) feet to any other 
building. 

F.  HEIGHTS 
1. Main buildings may erected up to thirty five (35) feet or two and one half (2 ½) stories 

from grade.    

2. Chimneys, water towers, wireless towers and other necessary mechanical 
appurtenances when permitted by this article in this district and when attached to a 
main building or structure are exempt from height regulations. 

G.  REQUIREMENT FOR PERMITTED USE 
Before a building permit shall be issued or construction commenced on any permitted use 
other than a single family dwelling in this district, or a permit issued for a new use other 
than a single family dwelling, all requirements of Article XVI, Site Plan Requirements, 
shall be met. 

 
 



  Page | 1  
 

PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE  
 

Article III-A 
RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY DISTRICT (R-1A) 

 
STATEMENT OF INTENT 
This district is intended as a single family residential area with low population density. The 
regulations for this district are designed to stabilize and protect the essential characteristics of the 
district, to promote and encourage a suitable environment for family life where there are children. 
To these ends, development is limited to a relatively low concentration and permitted uses are 
limited basically to providing homes for the residents plus certain additional uses, such as schools, 
parks, home occupation and certain other facilities that serve the residents of the district. 

 
A.  USE REGULATIONS 

In the R-1A Residential District, land may be used and buildings or structures may be 
erected, altered or used, only for the following (with off street parking as required for the 
uses permitted within the district): 

1. Single family dwellings (special definition). 

2. Public park or playgrounds, recreational facilities. 

3. Accessory uses, (special definition). 

4. Signs in accordance with Article 18 of this ordinance (special definition). 

5. Municipal utilities, not to include towers for the transmission of electrical energy. 

6. Private utilities, towers and antenna for wireless transmission above the frequency of 
20,000 hertz, with a Conditional Use Permit issued by City Council. 

7. Member owned recreational facilities. 

8. Home occupation, to be located only in the main building (special definition). 

9. Home occupation, in an out building, with a Special Use Permit issued by the Board of 
Zoning Appeals (special definition). 

10. Kindergartens and day care centers. 

11. Fire and rescue squad stations. 

12. Group housing for the elderly and handicapped (special definition). 

 

B.  AREA REGULATIONS 
1. The minimum lot size for permitted uses in this district shall be ten thousand (10,000) 

square feet. 



  Page | 2  
 

 

C.  MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 
1. The minimum lot width for permitted uses in this district shall be seventy five (75) feet 

at the setback line. 

 

D.  YARD REGULATIONS, MAIN BUILDING 
1. Structures shall be located at least twenty five (25) feet from any street or highway or 

any street or highway right-of-way line, except that no new structure need be set back 
more than the average of the two adjacent structures on either side. This shall be known 
as the "setback line". 

2. The minimum width of each side yard (two required) for a permitted use in this district 
shall be ten (10) feet. On a corner lot, the minimum side yard for the side facing the 
side street shall be twenty (20) feet. 

3. Each main structure shall have a rear yard of at least twenty-five (25) feet. 

 

E.  YARD REGULATIONS, ACCESSORY BUILDINGS 
1. No accessory building shall be located between the "setback line" and the front property 

line. 

2. No accessory building shall be located any closer than zero (0) feet to any property 
line.   

3. No accessory building larger than 256 square feet located on a corner lot shall be 
closer than 20 feet to a side property line adjacent to a public right of way, including 
but not limited to a public road, alley, or sidewalk, or public easement.   

4. An accessory building equal to or less than 256 square feet located on a corner lot and 
not used for the storage of a motor vehicle (or motorcycle) may be located not less than 
15 feet from a side property line adjacent to a public right of way, including but not 
limited to a public road, alley, or sidewalk, or public easement.   

5. No accessory building shall be located any closer than five (5) feet to any other 
building. 

 
F.  HEIGHTS 

1. Main buildings may be erected up to thirty five (35) feet or two and one half (2 ½) 
stories from grade. 

2. Chimneys, water towers, wireless towers and other necessary mechanical 
appurtenances when permitted by this article in this district and when attached to a 
main building or structure are exempt from height regulations. 

 



 
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Councilor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Councilor Brenda S. Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Anthony J. Zevgolis, Ward #3   □ □ Mayor Jackie M. Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Vice-Mayor Jasmine E. Gore, Ward #4 

     
  

  
  

 

 
CITY OF HOPEWELL  

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 
 
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: 

Civic Engagement 
Culture & Recreation  
Economic Development 
Education 
Housing 
Safe & Healthy Environment  
None (Does not apply) 

 
Order of Business: 

Consent Agenda    
Public Hearing          
Presentation-Boards/Commissions  
Unfinished Business            
Citizen/Councilor Request      
Regular Business 
Reports of Council Committees  

 

 
Action: 

Approve and File  
Take Appropriate Action  
Receive & File (no motion required) 
Approve Ordinance 1st Reading 
Approve Ordinance 2nd Reading 
Set a Public Hearing       
Approve on Emergency Measure  

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Hold a public hearing regarding a request submitted by Robert 
and Nancy Winn, Courtney Jack Bornstein and Nicole Jack, and Ronnie Trail and Dianne Trail to vacate 
approximately 8,750 square feet of an undeveloped portion of Walnut Avenue located between 310, 312 
Delton Avenue and 3100 Walnut Avenue 
 
ISSUE:  The applicant are requesting the vacation of the undeveloped portion of the street in order to 
add square footage to their property. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  City Administration recommends City Council consider citizen comments 
regarding the request.  Staff and the Planning Commission recommend approval of the vacation request.   
 
TIMING:  The public hearing will be held on January 11, 2018.   
 
BACKGROUND: The Planning Commission made a recommendation to approve the vacation of a 
portion of the street at their December 7, 2017. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   Increase in real estate tax revenue from added taxable property. 
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:    Staff Report 
     Application and Aerial Map 

 
STAFF:          Tevya W. Griffin, Director of Development  

 



Vacation of a portion of Walnut Avenue located 
between 310 Delton Avenue, 312 Delton Avenue, 
and 3100 Walnut Avenue also identified as Sub-
Parcels 016-0256, 016-0255, and 016-0300  

 
Staff Report prepared for the City Council 
 
 

 

 
This report is prepared by the City of Hopewell Department of Development Staff to provide 
information to the City Council to assist them in making an informed decision on this matter. 
 
I. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
Planning Commission December 7, 2017 Recommended Approval 

(5-0) 
 

City Council January 11, 2018 Pending 

II. IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATIONAL INFORMATION: 
Requested Zoning: N/A 

Existing Zoning: R-1, Residential Low Density District 

Size of Area: Approximately 8,750 square feet 

Proposed Use: Additional Land to add to existing lots with 
single family detached home 

Location of Property: 

                                                   

Intersection of Delton Avenue and Walnut 
Street 

Election Ward: Ward 3 

Land Use Plan Recommendation: Residential 

Strategic Plan Goal: N/A 

 

 

III. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
Robert and Nancy Winn, Courtney Jack Bornstein and Nicole Jack, and Ronnie Trail and 
Dianne Trail are requesting the City vacate 8,750 square feet of an undeveloped portion 
of Walnut Avenue located between 310, 312 Delton Avenue and 3100 Walnut Avenue 

 

 



Page | 2  
 

 

 

 

IV. STAFF ANALYSIS:  
The owners of the above subject property have joined together to request the vacation of 
an undeveloped portion of Walnut Avenue.  This portion of Walnut Avenue has no 
improvements or utilities. It is not used for vehicular traffic. It is located at the 
intersection of Delton Avenue and Walnut Avenue in Blocks F and G of the Broadway 
Crest Subdivision.  

 

V. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Based on the above review comments, staff recommends approval of the vacation of the 
undeveloped portion of Walnut Avenue.  There are no utilities in the right of way and no 
plans in the future to open the street and provide vehicular access.  The Planning and 
Engineering Department have no objections to the request.  

 

VI. PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION: 
In accordance with City Council’s Right-of-way Vacation Policy, The Planning 
Commission, at their meeting on December 7, 2017 recommended approval (5-0) of the 
request submitted by Robert and Nancy Winn, Courtney Jack Bornstein and Nicole Jack, 
and Ronnie Trail and Dianne Trail to vacate approximately 8,750 feet of the undeveloped 
portion of Walnut Avenue located between Sub-Parcels 016-0256, 016-0255, and 016-
0300, also identified as 310 Delton Avenue, 312 Delton Avenue and 3100 Walnut 
Avenue.  

 
Attachment(s): 
1. Application  
2. Aerial Map 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
  
 COMMUNICATIONS   
     FROM CITIZENS 

 



 
REGULAR 
BUSINESS 

 



 
R-1 

 
 



 
R-2 

 
 



 
 
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Councilor Christina Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Anthony Zevgolis, Ward #3    □ □ Mayor Jackie Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Vice Mayor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4 
 

 
       

  
 

 
CITY OF HOPEWELL  

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 
 
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: 

Civic Engagement 
Culture & Recreation  
Economic Development 
Education 
Housing 
Safe & Healthy Environment  
None (Does not apply) 

 
Order of Business: 
    Consent Agenda    

Public Hearing          
Presentation-Boards/Commissions  
Unfinished Business            
Citizen/Councilor Request      
Regular Business 
Reports of Council Committees  

 

 
Action: 

Approve and File  
Take Appropriate Action  
Receive & File (no motion required) 
Approve Ordinance 1st Reading 
Approve Ordinance 2nd Reading 

   Set a Public Hearing       
Approve on Emergency Measure  

 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE:    
Finance Department Turnover Assessment – A White Paper  
 
ISSUE:  
  
Turnover or transition of leadership has occurred in the Finance Department, a turnover assessment for 
City Council and the City Manager is appropriate for information, as well as accountability and 
expectations for continued improvements by the department. 
  
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
It is recommended that the City Council and City Manager acknowledge the report and support the 
implementation plans. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The New Finance Director conducted an informal cursory turnover assessment of the Finance 
Department during the period of December 1st to December 29, 2017. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There was no fiscal impact in conducting the turnover assessment. 
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS: 
 
Finance Department Turnover Assessment – A White Paper  
 
 
 

 







































 

 

REPORTS  
OF THE 

CITY 
ATTORNEY 

 

 



 

 

REPORTS  
OF THE 

CITY CLERK 
 

 



 
REPORTS OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL 
• COMMITTEES 

• INDIVIDUAL REQUEST 
• ANY OTHER COUNCILOR 



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities 

Outreach Presentation 



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

ISSUE
Boards, Commissions and Authorities are:
1) Outdated mission/goals
2) Many do not submit minutes
3) Bylaws are outdated
4) Purpose of entity is unclear
5) Do not meet on a routine basis
6) Poor membership representation 

GOAL
1) Update mission statements and provide clear purpose for entity
2) Provide projects in relation to the Strategic Plan/City Council Initiatives
3) Recruit new and diverse residents to serve on boards/commissions and authorities
4) Obtain a fresh perspective and embrace new voices in city planning/representation
5) Use opportunity to create entities that reflect citizen needs/concerns based off of 
the Comprehensive Plan survey results and other consistent feedback provided to city





Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

City Beautification 
Goal: Improve overall appearance of the City in order to increase community pride and 
attract business, tourists, and residents

1) Establish an effective recycling program
2) Revise ordinances that will enhance Code Enforcement efforts and work with the 

court system to enhance accountability 
3) Address code enforcement through employee training, customer service, public 

education, and code walkthroughs
4) Improve and re-implement the Rental Inspection Program
5) Develop a strategy to facilitate beautification efforts by businesses, corporations, 

and residents to include clean up and maintenance along with landscaping and 
green space development and consider how established committees and 
volunteers might play a role in this effort



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

Education
Goal: Strengthen the education system environment to promote higher graduation 
rates and enhanced learning opportunities. 

1) Provide sufficient funding for community and system goals according to the 
priorities established by the School Board.

2) Collaborate with School Board and executive staff to begin conversations around 
development of partnerships to provide structured and supervised activities for 
Hopewell youth after school hours.

3) Collaborate with School Board and executive staff to begin conversations around 
future capital improvement/facility needs.

4) Improve collegial conversations and relationships between both Boards



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

City Assets
Goal: Promote and market city assets such as downtown, the river, and our historic 
district in order to increase tourism, revenue, health, and wellness 

1) Implement a program for gateway improvement       (I-295/Rt. 36 need to be done)
2) Develop and implement an effective branding program that will improve the overall 

perception of the City
3) Implement an effective tourism strategy to promote the City’s assets 
4) Implement a signage and way-finding system and ensure coordination with 

previous efforts of the City and current efforts of the Downtown Partnership 
5) Develop and implement a strategy that promotes the river as a unique and 

irreplaceable asset
6) Develop and implement a strategy to effectively communicate about the City using 

diverse methods 



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

Family Services
Goal: Create an environment where families and youth can thrive

1) Provide a youth center to meet social and recreational needs and consider how 
activities may meet other family needs

2) Evaluate the park system to identify potential changes that will benefit the City (i.e. 
Re-organization, revisit use of existing parks, prioritize resources, cost-benefit, 
community needs, consider work session with Park Commission) 

(Needs to be revised/updated by Recreation Commission)



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

Economic Development
Goal: Develop and implement an integrated economic development plan for the entire 
City that yields job opportunities for Hopewell citizens, enhances our tax base, and 
increases internal and external foot traffic

1) Hire a full time economic development director to also serve as assistant city 
manager

2) Develop and implement a comprehensive economic development plan, with 
immediate emphasis on the Route 36 corridor

3) Study and enhance our incentive package to insure that it draws in desired 
businesses

4) Develop and implement a business/industry retention plan to ensure that we keep 
businesses in Hopewell 

5) Develop and implement a strategy to enhance knowledge of tax incentives to 
promote improvement of housing stock and retail/commercial property



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

City Beautification 
• Develop a strategy to facilitate beautification efforts by businesses, corporations, and residents 

to include clean up and maintenance along with landscaping and green space development 
and consider how established committees and volunteers might play a role in this effort 

(Keep Hopewell Beautiful) – Add plan to create anti-litter program; discussed during City Council’s 
last Strategic Planning Advance, but no action taken. 

Education
• Collaborate with School Board and executive staff to begin conversations around development 

of partnerships to provide structured and supervised activities for Hopewell youth after school 
hours. 

(Youth Commission/Recreation Commission) 

Family Services
• Provide a youth center to meet social and recreational needs and consider how activities may 

meet other family needs 
(Youth Services Commission- Follow-up on Mallonee Gym Renovation Conversations) 



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

City Assets
• Develop and implement an effective branding program that will improve the overall perception of 

the City
*Create a new taskforce to assist with city branding

• Implement an effective tourism strategy to promote the City’s assets 
*Create a city Tourism Committee with members of PART (*city pays to be a member of), Chamber 
(*charged with managing city tourism), residents and members of boards that will overlap to create 
opportunities such as Dock Commission, Recreation Commission, Architecture Review Board, etc.

• Implement a signage and way-finding system and ensure coordination with previous efforts of the 
City and current efforts of the Downtown Partnership 

(Hopewell Downtown Partnership/Downtown Design Review Committee)

• Develop and implement a strategy that promotes the river as a unique and irreplaceable asset 
(Dock Commission)

• Develop and implement a strategy to effectively communicate about the City using diverse 
methods 

*Create a new taskforce to help city develop resident outreach and communication plan to improve 
constituent services



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

Economic Development
• Study and enhance our incentive package to insure that it draws in desired businesses

• Develop and implement a strategy to enhance knowledge of tax incentives to promote improvement of 
housing stock and retail/commercial property

*Create a new taskforce to assist with accomplishing both goals. In addition, the team could focus on 
identifying laws/guidelines and processes that make it difficult to start a new business in Hopewell. The 
group could be formed by local business owners. Their recommendations and feedback can be provided to 
the Department of Economic Development, Planning, Commissioner or Revenue’s Office for city officials to 
determine ideas/changes to implement. 



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

ISSUE
1) Council members review information provided by City Clerk regarding boards, commissions 

and authorities recommendations
2) Council provide feedback on a form to keep/change/remove current city boards, etc.
3) Council provide feedback about boards they would like to add/change
4) Two members of Council meet with City Clerk to consolidate feedback and provide draft 

annual reporting scheduled for each board
5) Include plan to reinstate Annual Volunteer Reception to thank and recognize citizens
6) Provide update to Council in February for adoption

GOAL
1) Develop an outreach plan to recruit applicants by ACTIVELY USING AN CAMPAIGN:
• Social Media
• Newspaper
• In-Person Flyers/Handouts
• Council Meeting Announcements
2) Develop ways to recognize new appointees to thank them publically for their service



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 



Boards & Commissions 

Architectural Review Board (ARB)
Find information about the Architectural Review Board (ARB).

Board of Zoning Appeals
Access information about the Board of Zoning Appeals.

Planning Commission
Find information about Petersburg's Planning Commission.

School Board
Obtain information about the City of Petersburg School Board.

Frequently Asked Questions

◦ What building code has been 
adopted by Petersburg?

◦ When is a Building Permit 
Required?

◦ What permit applications are 
available online?

Helpful Links

Petersburg Chamber 
of Commerce

Virginia's Gateway 
Region

Crater Small 
Business 
Development Center

Veterans Small and 
disadvantaged 
Businesses

VA Business One 
Stop

US Small Business 
Administration (SBA)

VA Department of 
Business Assistance

VA Economic 
Development 
Partnership

eVA 

Enable Google Translate

Page 1 of 2Boards & Commissions | Petersburg, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018http://www.petersburg-va.org/116/Boards-Commissions



City of Petersburg

135 N Union Street
Petersburg, VA 23803 

Home Site Map Contact Us Accessibility Copyright Notices Employees

Enable Google Translate

Page 2 of 2Boards & Commissions | Petersburg, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018http://www.petersburg-va.org/116/Boards-Commissions



You are here: Home > Your Government > Citizen Boards, Commissions & Authorities

Citizen Boards, Commissions & Authorities

Discover our Boards, Commissions & Authorities

Dinwiddie County’s many advisory boards, commissions, and authorities provide opportunities 
for direct involvement in local government by residents of Dinwiddie County. The Board of 
Supervisors appoints citizens to fill vacancies on most of the following county and regional 
advisory boards, commissions, and authorities. Members of the Board of Equalization and 
Board of Zoning Appeals are recommended by the Board of Supervisors and appointed by the 
judge of the Circuit Court. 

• Airport & Industrial Authority 
• Appomattox Regional Library Board 
• Appomattox River Water Authority 
• Board of Zoning Appeals 
• Community Policy & Management 

Team 
• Crater District Area Agency on Aging 
• Crater Planning District Commission 
• Crater Regional Workforce Investment 

Board
• Dinwiddie County Water Authority 
• Dinwiddie Industrial Development 

Authority 
• District 19 Chapter 10 Board 
• Friends of the Lower Appomattox 

River  

• John Tyler Alcohol Safety Action Program 
• John Tyler Community College Board of 

Directors 
• Meherrin River Regional Jail Authority 
• Petersburg Area Regional Tourism 
• Planning Commission
• School Board 
• Social Services Advisory Board
• Virginia's Gateway Region 
• Board of Supervisors 

Disclosure Form Guide

Board Application
If you are interested in applying for a position on a board or commission, complete an 
application and submit it to: 

Stephanie Wray
County Of Dinwiddie
Post Office Drawer 70
Dinwiddie, VA 23841

Ph: (804) 469-4500 ext. 2103
Fx: (804) 469-4503 

Page 1 of 1Dinwiddie County, VA - Official Website - Citizen Boards, Commissions & Authorities

1/5/2018http://www.dinwiddieva.us/index.aspx?NID=111&PREVIEW=YES



Board of Supervisors 
Boards and Commissions 

Chesterfield County is a "First Choice" community in part because of the many citizens 
who volunteer their time and talents to the county. The county receives valuable 
guidance from citizens who serve on a number of boards and commissions. 

Anyone interested in serving the county must complete the boards and commission 
application form. If you need additional information about a particular board or 
commission, please click on the hyperlinked names below, or contact the Clerk's Office 
at 804-748-1200. 

Download the Boards and Commission Application

The application must be opened in the full version of Adobe Acrobat in order to save the 
information directly as a PDF file. If using Adobe Reader, please complete the 
information and then copy and scan the application form to save it as a PDF file.

Current Vacancies

Committee on the Future
1 Dale District representative
2 Midlothian District representatives 

Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission
1 Matoaca District representative

Terms Expiring Soon

Virginia’s Gateway Region Board
(Application Deadline: 1/15/2018)
1 At-large representative 

Camp Baker Management Board 
(Application Deadline: 3/15/2018)
1 Midlothian District representative

Airport Advisory Board 
(Application Deadline: 3/15/2018)
1 Dale District representative 

Board of Appeals for Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code
(Application Deadline: 5/15/2018)
2 At-large representatives 

Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee 
(Application Deadline: 5/15/2018)
3 At-large representatives

Community Criminal Justice Board 
(Application Deadline: 5/15/2018)
2 Citizen representatives

Petersburg Area Regional Tourism Corp.
(Application Deadline: 5/15/2018)
1 At-large representative 

Economic Development Authority Board
(Application Deadline: 5/15/2018)
1 At-large representative 

Richmond Metropolitan Transportation Authority Board of Directors
(Application Deadline: 5/15/2018)
3 At-large representatives 

Social Services Board
(Application Deadline: 5/15/2018)
1 At-large representative 

Youth Services Citizen Board
(Application Deadline: 7/1/2018 or until positions filled)
2 student representatives from each of the county high schools (rising juniors and 
seniors only)
1 Clover Hill District adult representative – Ms. Ruth Saunders

Page 1 of 2County of Chesterfield, VA | Boards and Commissions - Board of Supervisors

1/5/2018http://www.chesterfield.gov/Board.aspx?id=2204



Boards and Commissions

Below is a complete list of county and regional boards and commissions to which 
Chesterfield has appointees.

For more information about our appointed boards and commissions, click on the 
hyperlinked names below:

Agricultural and Forestry Committee
Airport Advisory Board
Appeals Panel Pursuant to Virginia Set-Off Debt Collection
Appomattox River Water Authority
Audit and Finance Committee
Board of Appeals for Virginia Uniform Statewide Building and Fire Code
Camp Baker Management Board
Capital Region Workforce Development Board
Capital Region Airport Commission
Capital Region Workforce Partnership Chief Local Elected Officials Consortium
Central Virginia Waste Management Authority Board of Directors
Chesterfield-Colonial Heights Policy and Management Team for Comprehensive 
Services
Chesterfield County Supplemental Retirement Plan Board
Chippenham Place Community Development Authority
Citizens Budget Advisory Committee
Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee
Committee on the Future
County-Schools Liaison Committee
Chesterfield-Colonial Heights Community Criminal Justice Board
Community Services Board
Tri-Cities Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (Crater MPO)
Crater Planning District Commission
Crater Regional Workforce Development Board
Economic Development Authority
First Tee Board of Directors
Greater Richmond Partnership Board of Directors
GRTC Transit System Board of Directors
Health Center Commission
John Tyler Alcohol Safety Action Program (ASAP) Policy Board
John Tyler Community College Local Board
Lower Magnolia Green Community Development Authority Board
Maymont Foundation Board of Directors
Metropolitan Richmond Air Quality Committee
Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission
Personnel Appeals Board
Petersburg Area Regional Tourism Corporation
Planning Commission
Preservation Committee
Richmond Metropolitan Authority Board of Directors
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission
Richmond Regional Transportation Planning Organization
Richmond Tourism Board
Ridefinders Advisory Board
Riverside Regional Jail Authority
SAFE, Inc. Board of Directors
Senior Connections Board of Directors (the Capital Area Agency on Aging)
Chesterfield-Colonial Heights Social Services Board
South Central Wastewater Authority
Towing Advisory Board
Youth Services Citizen Board
Virginia's Gateway Region Board
Watkins Centre Community Development Authority

Page 2 of 2County of Chesterfield, VA | Boards and Commissions - Board of Supervisors

1/5/2018http://www.chesterfield.gov/Board.aspx?id=2204



Name Detail Members

ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE ASSESSMENT OF TOWING FEES AND 
THE STORAGE OF VEHICLES

View 
Details

View 
Members 

ADVISORY BOARD OF RECREATION AND PARKS View 
Details

View 
Members 

ADVISORY TASK FORCE FOR THE ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION 
OF SOUTH RICHMOND

View 
Details

View 
Members 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND OVERSIGHT BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

AGING AND DISABILITIES ADVISORY BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

AUDIT COMMITTEE View 
Details

View 
Members 

BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS, ELECTRICAL DIVISION View 
Details

View 
Members 

BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS, GENERAL DIVISION View 
Details

View 
Members 

BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS, PLUMBING AND 
MECHANICAL DIVISION

View 
Details

View 
Members 

BOARD OF FIRE APPEALS View 
Details

View 
Members 

CAPITAL AREA ALCOHOL SAFETY ACTION PROGRAM (ASAP) 
POLICY ADVISORY BOARD

View 
Details

View 
Members 

CAPITAL AREA PARTNERSHIP UPLIFTING PEOPLE, INC. View 
Details

View 
Members 

CAPITAL REGION AIRPORT COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

CENTRAL VIRGINIA WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMISSION ON ALTERNATIVES TO 
INCARCERATION

View 
Details

View 
Members 

CITIZENS TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (MPO) View 
Details

View 
Members 

CITY PERSONNEL BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

CLEAN CITY COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

COMMISSION OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

Council Appointed Boards and Commissions

Main Menu

• Home
• Calendar
• Next Quarter 

Vacancies
• Apply
• Application 

Process
• Current 

Members
• About Us

Contact 
Information

City Clerk
City of Richmond
900 E. Broad St., 
Suite 200
Richmond, VA
23219 USA
Map It
Office Hours 8:00 a.m. 
- 5:00 p.m. Mon - Fri
Phone: (804)646-7955
Fax: (804)646-7736
City Clerk's Office
Apply for Membership
Download Application 

Boards and Commissions

This site provides detailed information on Boards and Commissions (B&C), including: purpose, members, terms, vacancies, 
and other valuable information.

For quick searching, 1) select the type of Search (B&C name or member name); 2) enter the Keyword(s) desired (e.g. 
"health" or "Jones"); then, click the Submit Search button. The list of B&C will be refreshed with the search results. 

Search:   Keyword(s): 

Page 1 of 3Boards and Commissions > HomePage

1/5/2018http://eservices.ci.richmond.va.us/applications/boardscommissions/index.aspx



View 
Details

View 
Members 

COMMUNITY CRIMINAL JUSTICE BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

COMMUNITY POLICY AND MANAGEMENT TEAM View 
Details

View 
Members 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

ETHICS REFORM TASK FORCE View 
Details

View 
Members 

GREATER RICHMOND CONVENTION CENTER AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

GREATER RICHMOND PARTNERSHIP, INC. View 
Details

View 
Members 

GREATER RICHMOND TRANSIT COMPANY View 
Details

View 
Members 

GREEN CITY COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

J. SARGEANT REYNOLDS COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

LEWIS GINTER BOTANICAL GARDEN, INC. View 
Details

View 
Members 

MAGGIE L. WALKER INITIATIVE CITIZENS ADVISORY BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

MAYMONT FOUNDATION View 
Details

View 
Members 

METROPOLITAN RICHMOND AIR QUALITY COMMITTEE View 
Details

View 
Members 

MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE AND EMERGING SMALL 
BUSINESS ADVISORY BOARD

View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND AMBULANCE AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
(MPO)

View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND METROPOLITAN CONVENTION AND VISITORS 
BUREAU

View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
(RMTA)

View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND REGIONAL PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND RETIREMENT SYSTEM View 
Details

View 
Members 

SAFE AND HEALTHY STREETS COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

SENIOR CONNECTIONS, THE CAPITAL AREA AGENCY ON AGING, 
INCORPORATED

View 
Details

View 
Members 

SISTER CITIES COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

SLAVE TRAIL COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

Page 2 of 3Boards and Commissions > HomePage

1/5/2018http://eservices.ci.richmond.va.us/applications/boardscommissions/index.aspx



TASK FORCE ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION

View 
Details

View 
Members 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO THE RICHMOND AREA 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

View 
Details

View 
Members 

URBAN DESIGN COMMITTEE View 
Details

View 
Members 

URBAN FORESTRY COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

Page 3 of 3Boards and Commissions > HomePage

1/5/2018http://eservices.ci.richmond.va.us/applications/boardscommissions/index.aspx



Click on the Board or Commission Name link to learn more about 
it.

Application to Apply for Boards/Commissions
Appointments Expiring in 2017

 Board/Commission 
Name 

 Term 
Length (Yrs)

 Term Limits

Appomattox Regional Library of Trustees 4
 Not more than two consecutive 
terms 
 may be served 

Appomattox River Water Authority 4

 Board of Equalization and Assessments 3 
 Special qualifications apply; term 
limit 

 Board of Grievance Appeals 3 
Board of Supervisors 4 
 Board of Zoning Appeals 5 
 Board of Code Appeal Board (Regional) 5 
 Central Virginia Film Commission
 Central Virginia Waste Management 
Authority

4 

 Clean Community Committee 2 
Comprehensive Services Policy and 
 Management Council

1 

 Crater Criminal Justice Academy Board of 
Directors 

4 

Crater District Area Agency on Aging 
 Crater District Planning  Commission 4 
 Crater Youth Care Commission 4 

District 19 Community Services Board 3 

 Not more than three terms may be 
served of which not 
 more than two terms may be 
served consecutively. 

 Electoral Board 3 
 Friends of the Lower 
Appomattox Association 

Page 1 of 2Citizens Boards Commissions

1/5/2018http://www.princegeorgeva.org/government/citizen_boards_and_commissions/index.php



 Board/Commission 
Name 

 Term 
Length (Yrs)

 Term Limits

 Industrial Development Authority 4 
John Tyler Community College 
 Local Advisory Board 

4 

 Planning Commission 4 
Recreation Advisory Commission 3 
 Regional Tourism Corporation 3 
 Riverside Community Criminal Justice 
Board 
 Riverside Regional Jail Authority 4 

 Social Services Advisory Board 4 
 Not more than two consecutive 
terms may be served. 

South Central Wastewater Authority 
South Centre' Corridors Research & 
Development 

2 

Virginia Gateway Region 1

Page 2 of 2Citizens Boards Commissions

1/5/2018http://www.princegeorgeva.org/government/citizen_boards_and_commissions/index.php



Boards & Commissions 

Authorities, Boards, Commissions & Committees
The Colonial Heights City Council is seeking to fill existing vacancies on city boards, commissions, and committees with qualified city residents who 
have expressed a desire to serve the community in a special way. An appointment to a city body is to be taken seriously by applicants as the work to be 
accomplished will help determine the future directions of our community.

Applying for an Appointment
Download an Application for Board, Commission, or Committee and fax to (804) 524-8734 or mail to:
Clerk of Council - City of Colonial Heights
P.O. Box 3401
Colonial Heights, VA 23834

Applicant Information Available to Press & Public
As an applicant for a city board, commission, or committee, your name, address, and telephone number will be available to the press and the public. No 
person is required to supply any of the information requested in the application in order to be considered, but all such information supplied by the 
applicant shall be available to the general public for a period of one year, after which it shall be purged from city records. Corrections or additions may 
be made, as provided by law, by contacting the City Clerk's Office. 

Reappointment
Incumbents whose terms expire are automatically considered for reappointment unless they indicate non-interest.

List of Boards, Commissions, Committees
The following are authorities, boards, commissions, and committees appointed by City Council: 

Name No. of Members Purpose Meetings

Advisory Board to City 
Council 

9 (two-year term) To Investigate, study, consider, evaluate and report to 
Council its suggestions and recommendations on all 
matters referred by Council.

As needed

Advisory Board to 
Recreation and Parks 

5 (three-year term) To make recommendations on recreation and park-related 
concerns and issues. 

As needed

Appomattox River Water 
Authority 

2 (four-year term) To oversee the operation of Lake Chesdin, the City’s water 
supply source. In addition to Colonial Heights, its other 
members are Chesterfield, Petersburg, Dinwiddie and 
Prince George.

Quarterly at the ARWA 
office in Petersburg.

Architectural Review Board 7 (3 serving four-year terms; 
2 serving three-year termsl; 
and 2 serving two-year 
terms)

To issue certificate of appropriateness for the erection, 
reconstruction, alteration, restoration, moving, raising or 
demolition of the exterior of any landmark, building or 
structure or part thereof, within a Historic District.

As needed

Board of Zoning Appeals 5 with 1 alternate (four-year 
term)

Responsible for hearing appeals from individuals who are 
requesting exceptions or variations from City Ordinances 
in regard to land use and building requirements or from 
individuals who are questioning the appropriateness of 
orders made by City Officials. 

As needed

Central Virginia Film Office 
Board of Directors 

1 (Indefinite term) To attract the film industry to the Tri-Cities Region as an 
economic development incentive.

Second Tuesday of each 
month at 9:00 a.m. in 
Petersburg. 

Central Virginia Waste 
Management Authority 

1 with 1 alternate (four-year 
term) 

To implement solid waste management and recycling 
programs for thirteen local governments. 

Third Friday of each month 
at 9:00 am in Richmond. 

Chesterfield-Colonial 
Heights Board of Social 
Services 

4 (four-year term and cannot 
serve more than two 
consecutive terms)

Policy-making body for the Department of Social Services. Third Monday of each 
month at 8:30 a.m. in 
Chesterfield.

Citizen Advisory Committee 
of the Central Virginia Solid 
Waste Management Plan 

1 (Indefinite term) To monitor the planning and development process of the 
Authority - primarily a focus group for public information.

Quarterly or as necessary in 
Richmond.

Page 1 of 3Boards & Commissions | Colonial Heights, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018https://www.colonialheightsva.gov/120/Boards-Commissions



City Wetlands Board 7 (five-year term) To preserve and prevent the despoliation and destruction 
of wetlands within its jurisdiction while accommodating 
necessary economic development in a manner consistent 
with wetlands preservation. 

As needed

Community Criminal Justice 
Board 

(2 citizen representatives; 
two year-term)

The CCJB proactively addresses criminal justice issues in 
the communities of Chesterfield County and the City of 
Colonial Heights.

Third Tuesday in January, 
March, May, July, 
September and November 
at 6:00 p.m. in Chesterfield.

Crater District Area Agency 
on Aging Board of Directors 

1 (one-year term) To insure that the interests of the citizens are represented 
in the development of policies and programs of the 
Agency. 

Fourth Monday of each 
month at 10:00 a.m. in 
Petersburg.

Crater Planning District 
Commission 

2 (1 Councilman and 1 
member of City Staff; 
coterminous)

To identify needs and potential solutions for a variety of 
public policy and infrastructure projects in the community, 
including transportation initiatives.

Quarterly, or as needed, at 
5:00 p.m. in Petersburg.

District 19 Community 
Services Board 

2 (three-year term) A multi-jurisdictional, community-based organization 
whose mission is to improve the quality and productivity of 
the lives of individuals who experience or are at risk of 
experiencing mental disabilities and or substance abuse. 

Fourth Thursday of each 
month at 6:00 p.m. in 
Petersburg.

Economic Development 
Authority 

7 (four-year term) To promote industry and develop trade by inducing assets 
instrumental to business recruiting and growth. 

As needed

Fire Prevention Board of 
Appeals 

5 – (2) three-year term; (3) 
two-year term 

To determine the suitability of alternate materials and type 
of construction and to provide for reasonable 
interpretations of the provisions of the Fire Code. 

As needed

Friends of the Appomattox 
River 

1 (Indefinite term) To protect the river and promote its scenic natural beauty 
and historical and cultural attributes. 

Last Wednesday of an odd 
month, except for the month 
of March, in Petersburg.

Historical Commission 20 (three-year term) To advise and assist the Council and administration in the 
planning, conduct or lawful regulation of festivals or similar 
events open to the public and held on property designated 
pursuant to Chapter 286, Zoning, Article XX, Historic 
Districts, of the City Code, or events open to the public and 
held to commemorate holidays or historic occurrences of 
national, state or local significance. To encourage 
community agencies and organizations in establishing and 
modifying programs and services related to historic 
preservation and education. To encourage and provide a 
public forum for greater awareness of the historic heritage 
of the City and of the public and private benefits of and 
available resources for historic preservation.

As called

John Tyler Community 
College Board of Trustees

1 (four-year term and cannot 
serve more than 2 
consecutive terms.) 

To serve as an advisory group to the College's 
administration. 

Every other month at John 
Tyler Community College.

Natural Hazards Mitigation 
Advisory Committee 

1 (Indefinite term) To study the Crater Region’s risks from and vulnerabilities 
to natural hazards and to make recommendations on 
mitigating the effects of such hazards on the Crater 
Region. 

As called

Personnel Board 3 with 1 alternate (three-
year term) 

To constitute the final authority to rule upon grievances 
filed by employees under the grievance procedure. 

As needed 

Planning Commission 7 (four-year term) Advises City Council on zoning cases, amendments to the 
zoning and subdivision ordinance and comprehensive 
planning.

First Tuesday of each month 
at 7:00 in Council 
Chambers.

Regional Building Code 
Appeals Board 

1 (four-year term) To review and decide the outcome of disagreements 
between citizens and the Building Official. 

As needed

Regional Tourism 
Corporation 

2 (Indefinite term) To develop and implement a regional tourism marketing 
initiative that will result in increased tourism visitation and 
spending.

Determined by Crater 
Planning District 

Page 2 of 3Boards & Commissions | Colonial Heights, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018https://www.colonialheightsva.gov/120/Boards-Commissions



Commission Administrative 
Staff.

Riverside Regional Jail 
Authority 

1 City Staff member and 1 
alternate member (four-year 
term) 

To oversee the regional jail facility which serves the 
Counties of Charles City, Chesterfield, Prince George and 
Surry and the Cities of Colonial Heights, Hopewell, and 
Petersburg.

Fourth Thursday of each 
month at Riverside Regional 
Jail.

Senior Citizens Advisory 
Committee 

9 (two-year term) To evaluate the resources, services and programs 
designed to serve the City’s senior citizens.

Every other month at 4:00 
p.m. in the Senior Center.

South Central Wastewater 
Authority 

1 City Staff representative 
and 1 alternate member 
(four-year term)

Oversees the operation of the Petersburg Wastewater 
Treatment Plant.

Meets on a quarterly basis 
at the Authority 
headquarters in Petersburg.

Transportation Safety 
Commission 

13 (four-year term) Advises the City Manager and City Council on 
transportation safety matters. 

Meets on a quarterly basis 
on Thursdays at 4:00 p.m. in 
the police training room.

Virginia's Gateway Region 2 (one-year term) To assist the Counties of Prince George, Dinwiddie and 
Chesterfield, and the Cities of Colonial Heights, Hopewell 
and Petersburg in their efforts to provide balanced 
industrialization to its members. 

First Thursday of every 
other month at 7:30 a.m. at 
Virginia's Gateway Region.

Youth Services Commission 15 (three-year term) Acts as a forum to ascertain the needs of the youth of the 
City; to inform young people, parents, and those working 
with youth of existing services and programs available to 
them; and to act as an overall advocate for City youth.

Meets on the third Monday 
of each month at 7:00 p.m. 
in City Hall.

City Employees Area Accessibility Copyright Notices Government Websites by CivicPlus®

Page 3 of 3Boards & Commissions | Colonial Heights, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018https://www.colonialheightsva.gov/120/Boards-Commissions



 
ADJOURN 

 
 


	ADP83B5.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	Vacation of Undeveloped Walnut Avenue CC Meeting 01 18.pdf
	Staff Report prepared for the City Council

	Boards-Final.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14


